Decenmber 5, 1969

Professor Elsie C. Mullerx
Department of Mathematics
Morningside College

Siouxn City, ITowa 51106

Dear Professor Muller:

As I told you when you called, the date
of the meeting hasg heen corrected for the National
Office, and a notice to the members of the Iowa
Saction is to be sent in the next faw days. (I
am enclosing an advance copy to you. If yvou think
of additions,or chancges, let me know soon.)

T concuxy with you in inviting Professor Alder
to be on the program. I personally would prefer
the lecture:  "Mathematics for Liberal Arts Students.”
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incerely yours,

B.l. Gillaw
secretary~Treasurer
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